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Pattison, Helen 

From: White, John 

Sent: 21 March 2012 08:54 

To: Pattison, Helen 

Subject: Professor Forrest - urgent 

Professor Forrest - urgent 

I have been trying to track down Professor Forrest without success. We need to hear from him urgently to 
see if he can attend the inquest for one day in Portsmouth for w/c 17 September 2012. Everyone else can do 
that week so it is critially important he can do it. 

I have tried emailing him and writing to him. Please can you try to find a way of tracking him down and if there 
is any ’phone number for him. 

Many thanks 

Best wishes 

John C White 
Partner 

Clinical Negligence Department 
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